
Freedom of information request NCC-032925-18 
 
Thank you for your recent freedom of information request for the following information: 
 
1) Total number of installations of speed bumps and associated traffic calming measures on roads in 
the local authority area (please provide a breakdown for each type of measure) 
2) Total number of roads fitted with speed bumps and associated traffic calming measures 
3) Total number of road miles fitted with speed bumps and associated traffic calming measures 
4) A yearly breakdown of installations referenced in Question 1 for last three years (2015/16, 2016/17, 
2017/18) 
5) Total number of miles of roads the council is responsible for maintaining/installing traffic calming 
measures 
 
Our response: 
 
The data that you are requesting is not available in the detail being requested. Nottinghamshire 
County Council uses a Highway Asset Management System (HAMS) to record details of the Highway 
Asset in Nottinghamshire and manages many of the services it provides in relation to this asset. 
Currently, Traffic Calming features are not recorded in HAMS and whilst in the longer term we may 
consider recording the locations information at a street level (i.e. those street were features exist), we 
would not maintain the level of detail you are requesting relating to the type of installation.  
 
In line with the provisions of Section 16 (!) of the Act we have attached a list which details the records 
we have do have in relation to these features, but we would fully accept this is incomplete and is a 
relatively recent initiative. 
 
We have also provided information in relation to speed humps and traffic calming which is available 
on our disclosure log: 
 
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-
log/number-of-speed-humps-bumps-cushions-and-tables 
 
I trust the above information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the 
Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or 
e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk   quoting the reference number above.   
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Chief Executives Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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